From: Robert Koppel

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: November 25, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

OET Question: Are you getting coordination agreements from all earth station operators before
deployment?

Answer: Yes, Comsearch will provide notification to all earth stations that might be impacted, and will
obtain coordination agreements where the earth station operator expresses concern.

OET Question: Are you working with a third party frequency coordinator?
Answer: Yes, applicant is working with Comsearch.
OET Question: Are you modeling possible interference and tailoring their deployments accordingly?

Answer: If Comsearch cannot coordinate with any earth station operator, applicant will modify its
proposed operations to satisfy that earth station operator.

OET Question: If so, what are the assumptions and processes you are using?

Answer: This is part of the Comsearch coordination process.



